
 

 

 

 

 

Board of Commissioners Packet 
March 21, 2024 

5:00 p.m. - Regular Meeting 
CDA Office, 705 N. Walnut Street, Chaska 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 



CARVER COUNTY CDA  

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 

Agenda - Revised 

 
 

Meeting Date: March 21, 2024          5:00 pm   CDA Boardroom, Chaska, MN 

 
 

1. Call To Order and Roll Call 

 

2. Audience 

Anyone wishing to address the CDA Board on an item not on the agenda, or an item on the consent agenda, may 

notify Ellie Logelin (elliel@carvercda.org or 952-448-7715) and instructions will be given to participate during the 

meeting or provide written comments. Verbal comments are limited to five minutes. 

 

3. Approval of Agenda and Meeting Minutes 

 

A. Approval of Meeting Minutes – February 15, 2024 Regular Meeting 
 

4. Consent Agenda – All agenda items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered routine business and will be 

considered for approval by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of items unless requested to be 

removed by a Board Member. If removed, the item will be considered immediately following the adoption of the 

consent agenda.  
 

A. Approval of March 2024 Dashboard 

B. Approval of Write-Off of Past Tenant Balances for February 2024 

C. Approval of Record of Disbursements – February 2024 

D. Approval of Creation of a Limited Partnership and Limited Liability Company General Partner-Carver Oaks 

 

5. Regular Agenda 

A. Approval of Procurement for Brickyard Apartments 

B. Approval of Community Growth Partnership Initiative Grant Award 

C. Acceptance of Resignation of Executive Director 

 

6. Information 

A. Abdo Salary Study Presentation with Michael Mooney 

B. Mandatory April Fair Housing Training-Wednesday, April 24 from 1:00-2:30 

C. John Fahey, Carver County Commissioner 

D. Nick, Koktavy, Assistant County Administrator Carver County 

 

D. Adjournment 
 

For More Information, call 952-448-7715 

 

Carver County CDA Board meeting agendas are available online at:  

https://www.carvercda.org/about-cccda/board-of-commissioners/ 

 

 

Next Meeting: 

 

CDA Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting 

April 18, 2024 at 5:00 pm 

Carver County CDA Boardroom, 705 N Walnut St Chaska, MN 55318 

 

mailto:elliel@carvercda.org
https://www.carvercda.org/about-cccda/board-of-commissioners/


Board of Commissioners 
Meeting Minutes 

 

Meeting Date: February 15, 2024          5:00 pm   CDA Boardroom, Chaska, MN 

Board Chair Carlson called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 

COMMISSIONER ROLL CALL: 

                 Present           Absent 
Chair     Sarah Carlson      
Vice Chair    Greg Anderson      
Secretary/Treasurer   Adam Teske      
Commissioner    Troy Williams       
Commissioner    Jay Rohe      
 
CDA Staff in attendance: 
Executive Director   Julie Frick 
Deputy Director    Allison Streich      
Director, Finance   Karen Reed    
Maintenance Manager   Chris Rotell  
   
Others in attendance: 
John Fahey, Carver County Commissioner 
Nick Koktavy, Assistant Carver County Administrator  
  
AUDIENCE 
 
No audience members addressed the board. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA AND MEETING MINUTES 
 
24-08  Approval of Agenda and Meeting Minutes 
    
  BE IT RESOLVED by the Carver County Community Development Agency Board of Commissioners,   
  that the agenda for the February 15, 2024, Regular CDA Board meeting be approved as written. 
 
  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Carver County Community Development Agency Board of   
  Commissioners that the minutes for the January 18, 2024, Regular meeting be approved as written. 
 
  Motion: Anderson       Second: Teske 

 
 Ayes: 5       Nays: 0       Absent: 0       Abstain: 0 
     
   Yes   No   Absent   Abstain 
Carlson          
Anderson         
Teske          
Williams         
Roye          

 
 
 



CONSENT AGENDA 
 
24-09  Approval of the February 2024 Dashboard 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Carver County Community Development Agency Board of Commissioners, that the 
February 2024 Dashboard is approved as written.  

 
24-10 Approval of Write-Off of Past Tenant Balances for January 2024 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Carver County Community Development Agency Board of Commissioners, that the 
Write-Off of Past Tenant Balances for January 2024 is approved as written. 
 

24-11 Approval of Record of Disbursements – January 2024 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Carver County Community Development Agency Board of Commissioners, that the 
January 2024 Record of Disbursements is approved as written. 

 
 
  Motion: Rohe     Second: Anderson 

  
 Ayes: 5       Nays: 0       Absent: 0       Abstain: 0 
 
   Yes   No   Absent   Abstain 
Carlson          
Anderson         
Teske          
Williams         
Roye          

 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
24-12 Approval of Loan of Funds to Carver Place and Return of Community Growth Partnership Initiative 

(CGPI) Funds 
 
Allison Streich presented.  

 
The Board of Commissioners of Carver County Community Development Agency, a public body corporate and 
politic of the State of Minnesota (“CCCDA”), the sole member of CCCDA Carver Place GP LLC, a  Minnesota 
limited liability company (the “General Partner”), the general partner of CCCDA Carver Place LP, a Minnesota 
limited partnership (the “Partnership”), hereby adopts the resolutions set forth below with respect to the 
authorization of the following actions of the CCCDA, the General Partner, and the Partnership:  

Return of CGPI Grant Funds by the Partnership: 

WHEREAS, the Partnership was organized to acquire, construct, own, hold, operate, lease, rent, 
manage, maintain, repair, remodel, mortgage, encumber, refinance by contract for deed and/or mortgage debt, 
sell, exchange, transfer, or otherwise dispose of or derive economic benefit from a multifamily housing 
development to be located in the City of Carver, Minnesota (the “Project”); 

WHEREAS, the Partnership was previously awarded a grant by the CCCDA through its Community 
Growth Partnership Initiative Grant Program in the approximate amount of Fifty-Two Thousand Five Hundred 
and 00/100 Dollars ($52,500.00) (the “CGPI Grant”) for use in connection with the Project; 



WHEREAS, in lieu of a grant, the CCCDA desires to loan funds to the Partnership in connection with 
the Project; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has determined it to be in the best business and pecuniary 
interest of the CCCDA, the General Partner, and the Partnership to return the CGPI Grant to the CCCDA (the 
“Grant Return”). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the CCCDA, authorizes 
and approves the Grant Return and any documents that may be required with respect to the Grant Return (the 
“Grant Return Documents”). 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that any one officer of the CCCDA and any one manager of the General 
Partner, including Julie Frick, Allison Streich, or Karen Reed, the Executive Director, Deputy Director, and 
Finance Director of the CCCDA, respectively, and the President, Vice President/Secretary and Vice 
President/Treasurer of the General Partner, respectively, is authorized and directed on behalf of CCCDA, the 
General Partner, and/or the Partnership to execute and deliver the Grant Return Documents, as applicable. 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the foregoing resolutions are in addition to, and do not limit and shall not 
be limited by, any resolutions heretofore or hereafter adopted by or on behalf of the CCCDA, the General 
Partner, or the Partnership for the conduct of the business necessary to enable the execution of any and all 
documents in connection with the Grant Return (the “Resolved Matter”) and the foregoing resolutions shall 
continue in force until express written notice of their prospective rescission or modification as to future 
transactions that have not been undertaken or committed for has been received by the parties to the Resolved 
Matter. 

RESOLVED FURTHER, tthat any one officer of the CCCDA and any one manager of the General 
Partner, including Julie Frick, Allison Streich, or Karen Reed, the Executive Director, Deputy Director, and 
Finance Director of the CCCDA, respectively, and the President, Vice President/Secretary and Vice 
President/Treasurer of the General Partner, respectively, be and is authorized and directed on behalf of the 
CCCDA any time hereafter and without further action by or authority or direction from the Board of 
Commissioners to approve, execute, and deliver any documents that may be required with respect to the 
Resolved Matter on behalf of the CCCDA, the General Partner, and/or the Partnership as applicable. 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that any and all actions regarding the Resolved Matter by or on behalf of the 
CCCDA, the General Partner, and/or the Partnership prior to the adoption of these resolutions be and are in all 
respects ratified, approved, and confirmed. 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that each of the lenders herein described is authorized to rely on the 
continuing force and effect of these Resolutions until receipt by such party at its principal office of notice in 
writing from the CCCDA, the General Partner, and/or the Partnership, as applicable, of any amendments or 
alterations hereof. 

RESOLVED FURTHER, to the extent required by the various counterparties referenced herein 
associated with the Resolved Matter, that any one officer of the CCCDA and any one manager of the General 
Partner, including Julie Frick, Allison Streich, or Karen Reed, the Executive Director, Deputy Director, and 
Finance Director of the CCCDA, respectively, and the President, Vice President/Secretary and Vice 
President/Treasurer of the General Partner, respectively, be and is authorized and directed on behalf of the 
CCCDA any time hereafter and without further action by or authority or direction from the Board of 
Commissioners to revise the dollar amounts as they are listed herein and to add, amend, or replace the lists of 
documents provided in this Resolution, so long as such actions do not result in a material change to the 
Resolved Matter as they have been approved by the Board of Commissioners. 
 
 



Motion: Teske       Second: Anderson 
 
 Ayes: 5       Nays: 0       Absent: 0       Abstain: 0 
     
   Yes   No   Absent   Abstain 
Carlson          
Anderson         
Teske          
Williams         
Roye          

 
 
INFORMATION  
 
Fair Housing Training- The Deputy Director informed the Board that the annual fair housing training is scheduled for 
April 24 from 1:00-2:30pm. The training is required for all staff and board so if you are unable to attend, please let us 
know so an alternate training can be completed.   
 
Commissioner Fahey informed the Board that there will be a ribbon cutting on February 20 for Paradise Commons in 
Waconia. He also informed that Board that the $1,000,000 from the County for the Carver Place project has been released 
to the Carver County CDA. 
 
Koktavy added that in addition to the release of the funds for Carver Place, the County approved an extension on the 
agreement for the funding for Trail’s Edge Senior to allow time to apply for another funding round. He also indicated that 
Heather Goodwin from HHS has been invited to speak at the April board meeting.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
24-13 Adjournment  
   
  BE IT RESOLVED that the Carver County Community Development Agency Board of Commissioners hereby  
  adjourns until Thursday, March 21, 2024. 

 
  Motion: Williams      Second: Rohe 

 
 Ayes: 5       Nays: 0       Absent: 0       Abstain: 0 
     
   Yes   No   Absent   Abstain 
Carlson          
Anderson         
Teske          
Williams         
Roye          

 
  The CDA Board meeting adjourned at 5:32 p.m. 



 

 

DASHBOARD/DEPARTMENT BOARD REPORT MARCH 2024                  Agenda Number 4A 

HOUSING UPDATES 
 

 
                
 
2024 Capital Improvements in Process 
 

Property Improvement Project Status and Tentative Schedule 

Brickyard 

1. Brick and Concrete repairs 
around entire building. 
 

2. Hallway Lighting Replacement 

 
1. Approval of project in board packet. 
2. This will be an in-house project. Project to be 

completed by April 2024. 

Centennial 
1. Fire Alarm Panels 

 
1. Completed. 
 

Hilltop/Mayer 

1. Property Transition and Rehab 
2. Common Area Painting and 

Flooring Replacement. 
3. Gutter Project 
4. Attic Insulation  

1. Unit rehabs are done. 
2. Work to start in March of 2024. 
3. Working on adding gutters to both properties.  
4. Working on proposals for the project. 

Lake Grace 1. Parking Lot Repairs 1. Project being pushed to 2024. 

  
 

Staffing News: 

• We have 1-Property Manager Position, 1-Maintenance Technician Position, 1-Caretaker Position 
available. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

90.0%

92.0%

94.0%

96.0%

98.0%

100.0%



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

Program Grant Term # Units Under Contract % Under Contract 

Bridges 7/1/23-6/30/25 13 93%  

Bridges RTC 7/1/23-6/30/25 2 100% 

Housing Trust Fund 10/1/23-9/30/25 15 94%  

CoC PSH  8/1/23-7/31/24 14 93%  
 
 
 
 

Resident Services  
 

Presentations (2024) 

Agency Property Number of Residents 

SmartLink Waybury 
Centennial 
Crossings 
Spruce 

13 
17 
16 
4 

 

 
2024 YTD: 

# of 
appointments 

# of 
residents/clients 

Mobile food shelf 
participants 

Energy Assistance Program Application 
assistance 

1 1   

 



 

 

CDA SERVICES BY COMMUNITY 
 
The table below lists the main CDA services and number of participants or units for each Carver County Community. Numbers are year to date 
(or are noted accordingly).  
 

 M
etro

 H
R

A
 H

o
u

sin
g 

C
h

o
ice V

o
u

ch
ers  

C
D

A
 A

ffo
rd

ab
le 

R
en

tal U
n

its 

C
D

A
 Su

b
sid

ized
 

R
en

tal U
n

its 

C
D

A
 R

en
tal 

A
ssistan

ce 

P
articip

an
ts 

Sep
tic Lo

an
s an

d
 

G
ran

ts 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ity G
ro

w
th

 
P

artn
ersh

ip
 In

itiative 

(aw
ard

s sin
ce 2

0
1

6
) 

p
lu

s o
u

tstan
d

in
g 

B
u

sin
ess Lo

an
 Fu

n
d

s 

En
trep

ren
eu

r 
Su

p
p

o
rt P

ro
gram

 
(Th

ru
 Q

4
 2

0
2

1
) 

Lan
d

 Tru
st U

n
its 

H
o

u
sin

g R
eh

ab
 

(sin
gle fam

ily an
d

 
m

u
ltifam

ily re
n

tal) 

C
o

m
m

ercial an
d

 
M

ixed
-U

se R
eh

ab
 

Carver 17 9 9 6  3 3    

Chanhassen 45 59 20 2  5 3    

Chaska 145 183 174 24  3 9 27 2  

Cologne   3 2  1 5 1   

Hamburg           

Mayer   10     1   

New 
Germany 

   1  4    
 

NYA 3 47 10 1  3 5  3 7 

Victoria  3 3   4 4 1   

Waconia 13 119 51 7  2 4 9   

Watertown 2  34   4 2 1 7 9 

Townships     17 1     

Other       1    

TOTAL 225 420 314 43 17 30 36 40 12 16 



 

 

FINANCE 
 

FINANCE  

  
February 2024 

YTD Actual 
February 2024                   

YTD Budget 
Variance 

CDA Revenue 2,693,597 2,707,543 -13,946 

 Expenses 1,687,340 2,063,028 375,688 

 Cash Balance 8,345,296 

   

 
 

  February 2024 
YTD Actual 

 

February 2024 
YTD Budget Variance 

Properties Revenue 1,415,752 1,387,168 28,584 

 Expenses 795,087 959,674 164,587 

 Cash Balance 2,875,677 

 
Revenue Recapture collected through February 
Note-Write-off amounts and collected amounts may not be from the same year. 

 

Property: Written off: Collected: Notes: 

Lake Grace    

Carver Homes  $3,193  

Bluff Creek      

Oak Grove    

Hilltop    

Centennial      

Crossings $5,196    

Waybury  $345  

Windstone  $3,968  

Total: $5,196 $7,506  

  
Other Finance updates 
Consolidated YTD revenues for the CDA through February were $2,693,597 and expenses were $1,687,340.  Net Operating 
Income was $1,006,257, 56% over budget. YTD Revenues for the properties were $1,415,752 and expenses were $795,087.  
Net Operating Income was $620,665, 45% over budget.  
 
  



 

 

COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
 

COMMUNITY LAND TRUST (CCCLT) 

Total Units 42 

Total resales YTD 0 

# of families helped 74 

Waiting list 8 

Acquisition this month 0 

Notes:   

Vacant Lot at 413 Franklin Ave NE, Watertown, Grant Funds awarded 2023 

Chaska Yards (Ernst/Ess Project) Demolition by CDA maintenance staff to start 3/18/2024 
 The primary contractor we have been working with the past 2+ years has declined to move forward.  Met 
 a contractor along with architect and they are bidding.  Also meeting an additional contractor on 3/18/24 
 to see if they are interested in bidding as well. 
 Contractor A has said they would be able to start on or before May 15th, 2024 
 

 BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT - NEXTSTAGE 

 Q1 2023  Q2 2023 Q3 2023 Q4 2023 Total 2023 

Total Carver County 
Clients Assisted  

15 12 12 10 49 

# of Financing Events 3 0 2 1 6 

Total 
Financing/Investment 

$111,000 0 $375,000 $275,000 $761,000 

New Business Starts 0 0 0 0 0 

Business Expansions 0 0 2 0 2 

New FT Jobs 0 0 2 2 4 

New PT Jobs 0 0 3 1 4 

 
 

MINNESOTA CITIES PARTICIPATION PROGRAM (MCPP) – 
2024 allocation is $1,992,221 Numbers through February 2024 

 # Committed loans Total $ % of allocated funds 

First Mortgage Loans 2 $418,958 21% 

Additional Start-up loans 1 $266,585 N/A 

Step up loans  1 $394,693 N/A 

Down payment assistance  $66,000 N/A 

TOTALS  4 $1,080,236 N/A 



 

 

 

 COMMUNITY GROWTH PARTNERSHIP INITIATIVE (CGPI) 

Open Grants: 

Year Grant City Project Budget 

2020 Comm.  Development CDA – Chaska Ernst House Rehab $85,000 

2021 Comm.  Development CDA – Chaska Ernst House Rehab $92,500 

2022 Pre Development Mayer Old Firehall $7,500 

2023 Pre Development Norwood Young Am Housing Study $7,500 

2023 Pre Development Waconia  Waterford Assoc. $7,500 

2023 Comm.  Development Mayer Old Firehall $90,000 

2023 Comm.  Development Waconia Township Sovereign Estates $90,000 

2023 Pre Development Mayer Creamery Bldg $7,500 

2024 Pre Development    

2024 Pre Development    

2024 Pre Development    

2024 Pre Development    

2024 Comm.  Development    

2024 Comm.  Development    

2024 Comm.  Development    

2024 Comm.  Development    

 
 
 

SEPTIC / WELL LOAN PROGRAM (SSTS) 

 2025 new 
assessments 

Underway (anticipated 
2025 assessment) 

2024 Paid Off 
Total active 
assessments 

Applications 3 12 0 61 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (social media) 
FACEBOOK choosecarvercounty   

 Q2 2023 Q3 2023 Q4 2023 Q1 2024 Totals 

Facebook Reach  3,982 1,091 10,700  15,867 

Facebook Visits 422 341 404  1,254 

Facebook Page new likes 31 13 9  55 

Total Facebook Likes   139   

Total Facebook 
Followers 

  192   

• Note:  Q4 2023 utilized first Facebook ad promoting new website therefore significantly increasing Facebook reach 
 
 

 CHOOSECARVERCOUNTY.COM 

 Q2 2023 VCC Q3 2023 VCC Q4 2023 CCC  Totals 

Page Views  941 1,200 2,467   

Average Engagement 57s 51s    

Top 3 Pages Home, Events, 
Things to Do 

Events, Home, 
Things to Do 

Home, Events, 
Work Here 

  

 

CHOOSECARVERCOUNTY.COM OFFICIALLY WENT LIVE OCTOBER 2ND, 2023! 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE/OTHER ITEMS OF INTEREST 
 
 

Staff will begin the process with HUD to transfer our CoC Permanent Supportive Housing Program. We are in 
preliminary discussions to transfer the program to the Scott-Carver-Dakota CAP Agency. 
 
Staff will be at the March City of Carver City Council for the Final Plat approval for Carver Place. 
 
Staff have been working on CDA marketing and a new CDA website and logo to align with the Choose Carver County website 
and logo. The logo is below, and staff are planning to launch the new website in March. 

 

 

 



Board of Commissioners  

Request for Board Action  

 

Meeting date: March 21, 2024      Agenda number: 4B 

DEPARTMENT: Housing 

FILE TYPE: Regular Consent 

TITLE: Approval of Write-Off of Past Tenant Balances for February 2024 

PURPOSE/ ACTION REQUESTED: Approve write-off of Past Tenant Balances 

SUMMARY: The Carver County CDA’s policy is to write off past tenant balances that have been 

submitted to MN Revenue Recapture and was approved by the CDA Board. When a past tenant moves out 

with a balance, the tenant has 10 business days to contact the CDA to either pay the balance in full or set 

up a repayment agreement. If the past tenant does not contact the CDA, the balance due is submitted to MN 

Revenue recapture. The CDA will “write-off” the past balance in Yardi once it has been submitted to MN 

Revenue Recapture. Any former resident that has been submitted to MN Revenue Recapture due to that 

past balance will remain there until such time as that balance is paid or the six-year statute of limitations 

has passed. 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommend approval of the write-off of past tenant balances. 

EXPLANATION OF FISCAL/ FTE IMPACTS: 

 None    Current budget    Other   Amendment requested    New FTE(s) requested  

RESOLUTION: 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Carver County Community Development Agency Board of Commissioners that the 

Past Tenant balance for February 2024 is hereby approved to be written off. 

PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION 

N/A 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

Past tenant balances 

 
BOARD GOALS 

 Focused Housing Programs    Collaboration   Development/Redevelopment 

 Financial Sustainability   Operational Effectiveness 

 

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL 

 Inform and Listen   Discuss   Involve   N/A 

 

CONTACT 

Department Head: Shanika Bumphurs, Director of Housing  

Author: Allison Streich, Deputy Director  



Unit

Code

Tenant

Status

Current

Owed

306 Past $15.00

Damage $3,120.98 

Clean $55.00

Legal $188.43

$3,379.41

1109 PARA Past Clean $150.00

Misctena $1,398.46

$1,548.46

109BENT Past Clean $200.00

Damage $16,348.65 

$16,548.65

115 Past Damage $1,237.56

Clean $100.00

$1,337.56

300 Past Clean $148.72

$148.72

F110538 Past Rent $269.23 

Damage $590.00

Clean $100.00

Misctena $50.00

$1,009.23

W110513 Past Clean $125.00

Resident 7

Total For Resident 6

windstn

Resident 6

Total For Resident 5

Resident 5

Total For Resident 4

Resident 4

trails

Total For Resident 3

Resident 3

Total For Resident 2

Resident 2

ph

Total For Resident 1

Resident 1 Rent

Charge

Type

bluff

Tenant Unpaid Charges

Status =  Past

Property

Code

 Tenant Unpaid Charges  Tuesday, March 5, 2024



Damage $296.78 

$421.78

Property 
bluff   

ph      

trails  

windstn 

Grand Total 24,393.81

MISCTENA 50.00

CLEAN 225.00

RENT 269.23
windstn 1,431.01

DAMAGE 1,237.56
trails  1,486.28

CLEAN 248.72

DAMAGE 886.78

CLEAN 350.00

RENT 15.00
bluff   3,379.41

ph      18,097.11

DAMAGE 16,348.65
MISCTENA 1,398.46

DAMAGE 3,120.98
LEGAL 188.43

CLEAN 55.00

Total For Resident 7

Charge Type SubTotal

 Tenant Unpaid Charges  Tuesday, March 5, 2024



Board of Commissioners  

Request for Board Action  

 

Meeting date: March 21, 2024      Agenda number: 4C 

 

DEPARTMENT: Finance 

FILE TYPE: Regular - Consent 

 

TITLE: Approval of Record of Disbursements - February 2024 

PURPOSE/ ACTION REQUESTED: Approve Record of Disbursements for February 2024 

 

SUMMARY: In February 2024, the Carver County Community Development Agency 
(CDA) had $2,031,976.06 in disbursements and $163,935.31 in payroll expenses.  
Attachment A provides the breakdown of disbursements.  Additional detail is available 
from the Finance Department. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Record of Disbursements for 
February, 2024. 

 

EXPLANATION OF FISCAL/ FTE IMPACTS: 

 None    Current budget    Other   Amendment requested    New FTE(s) requested  

 

RESOLUTION: 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Carver County Community Development Agency Board of 
Commissioners, that the February 2024 Record of Disbursements is approved as written. 

PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION 
N/A 
ATTACHMENTS 
Attachment A: Record of Disbursements - February 2024 
 
BOARD GOALS 

 Focused Housing Programs    Collaboration   Development/Redevelopment 



 Financial Sustainability   Operational Effectiveness 
 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL 

 Inform and Listen   Discuss   Involve   N/A 
 
CONTACT 
Department Head: Karen Reed, Director of Finance 
Author: Karen Reed, Director of Finance 
 



4C - Attachment A
Carver County CDA

Record of Disbursements
For the Month of February 2024

Date Amount Total
Carver Homes 02/01/24 $17,964.60

02/08/24 $19,600.70
02/22/24 $4,913.51
02/28/24 $22,261.24

$64,740.05

CDA 02/01/24 $425,157.62 (1)
02/08/24 $120,216.38 (2)
02/22/24 $131,169.47 (3)
02/28/24 $352,062.52 (4)

$1,028,605.99

Properties 02/01/24 $304,117.08 (5)
02/08/24 $84,051.25
02/15/24 $414,277.35 (6)
02/28/24 $136,184.34 (7)

$938,630.02

Total February 2024 Disbursements $2,031,976.06

February 2024 Payroll
02/14/24 $78,881.07
02/28/24 $85,054.24

$163,935.31
Disbursement detail is available in the Finance Office

(1) Project One Construction - progress billing - rehab for Hilltop/Mayer $297,000
Kaas Wilson  - Architect fees for Carver Place - $75,000

(2) Abdo - progress billing - audit - $16,000
Carver County - health, dental, life - $38,000

(3) Avartec - annual contract - IT Support -  $53,700

(4) Project One Construction - progress billing - rehab for Hilltop/Mayer $319,600

(5) Mint Roofing pmt. #4 & #5 - Crossings - $51,000
Pacific Life - Trail's Edge debt service - $30,000
Interfund clearing - $150,000

(6) Interfund clearing - $337,000

(7) Interfund clearing - $95,000



Board of Commissioners  

Request for Board Action  

 

Meeting date: March 21, 2024      Agenda number: 4D 

 

DEPARTMENT: Housing 

FILE TYPE: Regular Consent 

 

TITLE: Approval of the Creation of a Limited Partnership and Limited Liability Company 

General Partner-Carver Oaks 

PURPOSE/ ACTION REQUESTED: Authorize the creation of a Limited Partnership and 

Limited Liability Company General Partner in connection with the construction and financing of 

low-income housing tax credit project to be known as Carver Oaks Apartment Project 

 

SUMMARY: The CDA submitted an application for funding to MN Housing in July 2023 to 

develop Carver Oaks Senior Residence Apartments. Carver Oaks will be a senior housing project 

consisting of 43 units, with a mix of 1 and 2-bedroom units. This development will be located at 

1595 Hartwell Dr in Carver. Carver Oaks was recommended for funding at the December 14, 

2023 MN Housing Board Meeting. 

The Project Owner of Carver Oaks Senior Residence will be a Limited Partnership, consisting of 

a General Partner (“LLC”), the CDA and an Investor Limited Partner (TBD). In order to move 

forward with a reservation agreement for the tax credits, the CDA must provide MN Housing 

with the Tax Identification Number (TIN) of the Limited Partnership. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: CDA staff recommends the board authorize the creation of the 

Limited Partnership and Limited Liability Company General Partner.  

 

EXPLANATION OF FISCAL/ FTE IMPACTS: 

 None    Current budget    Other   Amendment requested    New FTE(s) requested  

 

RESOLUTION: 



WHEREAS, the CDA is authorized under Minnesota Statutes, Section 469.012, Subd. 2j, to 

become a partner in a limited partnership and a member in a limited liability company for the 

purpose of developing, constructing, rehabilitating, managing, supporting, or preserving housing 

projects and housing development projects, including low-income housing tax credit projects; 

and  

 WHEREAS, limited partnerships, limited liability companies and other entities created 

by the CDA pursuant to Section 469.012, Subd. 2j, are subject to the provisions of Minnesota 

laws applicable to housing and redevelopment authorities as if they were housing and 

redevelopment authorities; and  

 WHEREAS, the CDA, as sponsor, previously submitted a funding application to the 

Minnesota Housing Finance Agency to develop a low-income housing tax credit project to be 

known as Carver Oaks Senior Residence Apartments Project (the “Project”), and, in December 

2023, the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency selected the Project for an allocation of tax-

exempt bonds and related "4%" low-income housing tax credits in the approximate annual 

amount of $557,094 (the “Tax Credits”); and 

 WHEREAS, the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency requires the Project owner to be a 

duly formed and validly existing limited partnership or limited liability company as a condition 

to, among other things, entering into the agreement reserving the Tax Credits for the Project; and 

 WHEREAS, any institutional tax credit investor will require the general partner of the 

Project Owner to be a single purpose entity as a condition to being admitted as a limited partner 

in the Project Owner and as a condition to investing capital in the Project Owner; and 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the CDA to form a limited partnership pursuant to 

Minnesota Statutes, including, without limitation, Section 469.012, Subd. 2j, to serve as the 

owner of the Project (the “Project Owner”) that will develop, construct, operate and own the 

Project; and  

 WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the CDA to form a single purpose limited liability 

company to serve as the general partner of the Project Owner (the “General Partner”) pursuant to 

Minnesota Statutes, including, without limitation, Section 469.012, Subd. 2j; and 

WHEREAS, sole member of the General Partner will be the CDA, and, until an institutional tax 

credit investor is admitted as a limited partner of the Project Owner, the sole limited partner of 

the Project Owner also will be the CDA. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Carver County 

Community Development Agency as follows: 

1. There is hereby authorized the formation of a limited partnership to serve as the Project 

Owner pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 469.012, Subd. 2j and Chapter 321 for the 

purpose of, among other things, reserving the Tax Credits for the Project in order to develop, 

construct, operate and own the Project.   



2. There is hereby authorized the formation of a limited liability company pursuant to 

Minnesota Statutes, Section 469.012, Subd. 2j and Chapter 322C for the purpose of creating a 

single purpose entity to serve as the General Partner of the Project Owner.   

3. All actions taken by staff of and counsel to the CDA to create the Project Owner and the 

General Partner in accordance with the laws of the State of Minnesota are hereby ratified and 

confirmed;   

4. The Executive Director is authorized and directed to execute and deliver on behalf of the 

CDA any and all documents necessary or convenient to transfer the CDA’s interests in the 

Project to the Project Owner.  The Executive Director is authorized and directed to take such 

actions and execute such documents as may be necessary or convenient in connection with the 

establishment, and the acquisition by the CDA, of the sole membership interest in the General 

Partner and of a limited partnership interest in the Project Owner, including, without limitation, 

causing the CDA to make initial capital contributions to such entities in the approximate 

aggregate amount of $200; 

5. The Certificate of Limited Partnership of the Project Owner, which is to be filed with the 

Minnesota Secretary of State, is adopted and approved; and when and as received from the 

Minnesota Secretary of State, the original Certificate of Limited Partnership and the Certificate 

of Formation for the Project Owner shall be inserted in the Project Owner’s minute book and 

made a permanent part of its records; 

6. The form of Agreement of Limited Partnership on file with the CDA as of the date hereof 

is adopted and approved as the initial partnership agreement of the Project Owner; the Executive 

Director of the CDA is directed to execute the Agreement of Limited Partnership on behalf of the 

General Partner in her capacity as Chief Manager and President of the General Partner, and the 

Executive Director of the CDA is directed to execute the Agreement of Limited Partnership on 

behalf of the CDA as the initial limited partner in her capacity as the Executive Director of the 

CDA; and the original of the Agreement of Limited Partnership shall be inserted in the Project 

Owner’s minute book and made a permanent part of its records; 

7. The Articles of Organization of the General Partner, which are to be filed with the 

Minnesota Secretary of State, are adopted and approved; and when and as received from the 

Minnesota Secretary of State, the original Articles of Organization and the Certificate of 

Organization for the General Partner shall be inserted in the General Partner’s minute book and 

made a permanent part of its records; 

8. The form of Operating Agreement on file with the CDA as of the date hereof is adopted 

and approved as the Operating Agreement of the General Partner; the Executive Director of the 

CDA is directed to execute the Operating Agreement on behalf of the CDA as sole member of 

the General Partner in her capacity as the Executive Director of the CDA; and the original of the 

Operating Agreement shall be inserted in the General Partner’s minute book and made a 

permanent part of its records; 



9. The CDA, as the sole member of the General Partner, is authorized to pay, or cause to be 

paid, all charges and expenses arising out of the organization of the General Partner and/or the 

Project Owner, and to reimburse any persons who have made any disbursements therefore, 

consistent with the policies and procedures of the CDA. 

10. The initial fiscal year of the Project Owner and the General Partner shall end December 

31, 2024; thereafter the Project Owner and General Partner’s fiscal year shall begin the first day 

of January and shall end on the last day of December; provided, however, the Project Owner’s 

fiscal year may change at a later date depending on the requirements of the institutional tax credit 

investor; 

11. The CDA’s Executive Director or her designee is authorized to open an account or 

accounts in the name of the General Partner and the Partnership with Old National Bank, which 

is hereby designated as the General Partner’s and the Partnership’s depository, and to execute 

such documents or certificates necessary or convenient in order to open such accounts; and that 

each of the persons named in the master certificate of authority for the CDA and its subsidiaries 

are authorized and empowered to sign checks and other orders for withdrawals of funds and to 

take such other actions as are in accordance with such certificate;  

12. The Project Owner shall be managed by the General Partner, and the General Partner 

shall be managed by the CDA, its sole member, rather than by a Board of Governors.   

13. As long as the sole member of the General Partner is the CDA and the General Partner is 

the General Partner of the Project Owner, the Project Owner and the General Partner are and 

shall be subject to the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.001 to 469.047, and other 

laws that apply to housing and redevelopment authorities, as if the Project Owner and the 

General Partner were a housing and redevelopment authority, in accordance with Minnesota 

Statutes, Section 469.102, Subd. 2j. 

PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION 

N/A 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

None 

 

BOARD GOALS 

 Focused Housing Programs    Collaboration   Development/Redevelopment 

 Financial Sustainability   Operational Effectiveness 

 

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL 

 Inform and Listen   Discuss   Involve   N/A 

 

CONTACT 

Department Head: Allison Streich, Deputy Director 

Author: Allison Streich, Deputy Director 

 



Board of Commissioners 

Request for Board Action 

Meeting date: March 21, 2024 Agenda number: 5A 

DEPARTMENT: Property Management 

FILE TYPE: Regular Agenda 

TITLE: Approval of Procurement for Brickyard Apartments 

PURPOSE/ ACTION REQUESTED: Approve the Procurement for Brickyard Apartments 

SUMMARY: Brickyard Apartments has had ongoing issues with retaining wall, concrete and 

building block failures for many years.  Most failures are water and salt related damage, and a 

contributing factor is the original material used. This project was previously awarded in 2021 

and the contractor was not able to enter into a contract after prices increased and one of the 

subcontractors was unable to complete work. Staff has worked with Calyx Design to create a 

phased approach to allow flexibility if needed in completion due to funding.  

The project was put out for bid on January 30 and bids were due back on February 27. Three bids 

were received by the deadline. However, one vendor did not complete the paperwork necessary 

for staff to score their bid. Two contrators were scored based on six factors outlined in the bid 

documents. Calyx Design will oversee all the work on the project.   

The project will include mutliple phases that include replacing blockwork, replacing the 

walkway over the garage, replacing the stairs on both sides of the building and work on the 

sidewalk and landscaping. 

Project One will be able to complete all phases of the project. Staff is recommending Project One 

is awarded the projetct at a not to exceed of $950,000, which will include additional funds to 

anticipate change orders and account for contingency.  

Brickyard has a total of $982,297 between surplus, replacement reserve, operating and retail 

revenue that is available for this project. Both the CDA and Subway will be responsible for a 

portion of the cost of this project. 



RECOMMENDATION: Approving the Procurement for Brickyard Apartments 

 

EXPLANATION OF FISCAL/ FTE IMPACTS: 

 None    Current budget    Other   Amendment requested    New FTE(s) requested  

 

RESOLUTION: 

WHEREAS, the Carver County Community Development Agency (herein called the CDA) will 

be accepting a Best Value bid for the exterior and block work project at Brickyard Apartments; 

WHEREAS, funds are available from the surplus, replacement reserve, retail revenue and 

operating accounts for the property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of CDA that the 

Contracting Officer or his/her designee be authorized to sign a contract/contracts for the project 

with the Best Value bidder/bidders, in an amount not to exceed $950,000 

PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION 

n/a 

ATTACHMENTS 

Map of phased plan 

 

BOARD GOALS 

 Focused Housing Programs    Collaboration   Development/Redevelopment 

 Financial Sustainability   Operational Effectiveness 

 

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL 

 Inform and Listen   Discuss   Involve   N/A 

 

CONTACT 

Department Head: Shanika Bumphurs, Director of Property Management 

Author: Allison Streich, Deputy Director 

 





Board of Commissioners  
Request for Board Action  

 

Meeting date: March 21, 2024      Agenda number: 5B 

 

DEPARTMENT: Community & Economic Development 

FILE TYPE: Regular Agenda 

TITLE: Approval of 2024 Community Growth Partnership Initiative RFP Applications 

PURPOSE/ ACTION REQUESTED: Approve recommendation of staff. 

SUMMARY: The Community Growth Partnership Initiative Grant Program (CGPI) started in 
January 2016 with the goals to increase the tax base and improve the quality of life in Carver 
County through Affordable Housing, Community Development, and Predevelopment strategies.  
As part of the 2024 CDA budget $415,000 was allocated to the CGPI program.  10% ($41,500) 
is reserved for Predevelopment grants leaving $373,500 for Community Development & 
Housing grants. 

We received four (4) Predevelopment applications requesting a total of $41,300. 

Victoria   Downtown TIF Analysis   $13,800 

NYA    Urban Streetscape Consulting   $7,500 

Chaska    Zoning Audit     $10,000 

Watertown   Spring Mill Apartments Design  $10,000 

 

We received four (4) Community Development/Housing applications requesting a total of 
$400,000. 

Chanhassen   Cinema & Hotel Redevelopment  $100,000 

Cologne   Historic Cooperative Rehabilitation  $100,000 

Mayer    Old Creamery Reroofing Project  $100,000 

NYA    Tacoma West Industrial Park   $100,000 

 

 

 



RECOMMENDATION: Based on the scoring totals from two CDA staff and three independent 
scorers along with additional CDA staff discussions, the recommendations are as follows: 

• Pre-Development:  Fund the four (4) applications at for a total of $37,500 

Victoria   Downtown TIF Analysis   $10,000 

NYA    Urban Streetscape Consulting   $7,500 

Chaska    Zoning Audit     $10,000 

Watertown   Spring Mill Apartments Design  $10,000 

 

• Community Development/Housing:  Fund the top three (3) ranked applications at 
$100,000 for a total of $300,000 
 

1) Chanhassen   Cinema & Hotel Redevelopment  $100,000 
 

2) Cologne   Historic Cooperative Rehabilitation  $100,000 
 

3) NYA    Tacoma West Industrial Park   $100,000 

The 4th ranked application for the City of Mayer is not being recommended for funding based on 
the scores the application received along with staff determination that the project is incomplete in 
regard to completing all the rehabilitation needed to bring the building to a usable condition. 

 

EXPLANATION OF FISCAL/ FTE IMPACTS: 

 None    Current budget    Other   Amendment requested    New FTE(s) requested  

 

RESOLUTION: 

WHEREAS, the Carver County Community Development Agency (CDA) established a Community Growth 
Partnership Initiative program (Initiative) in 2016 to assist Carver County cities with redevelopment goals and 
promote the development of affordable housing; and   

WHEREAS, the Initiative program has an approved budget of available grant funds of $415,000 for the fiscal 
year ending December 31, 2024; and    

WHEREAS, Carver County cities and townships can apply up to $100,000 per community development 
project (through one or a combination of projects per local government) and up to $10,000 per pre-development 
grant (one per local government);    

WHEREAS, the CDA received four pre-developments grants and four community development applications 
from Carver County cities or townships on March 4th, 2024, for a total request of $441,300; and 



WHEREAS, the applications were scored by five scorers based upon the threshold and competitive criteria; 
and   

WHEREAS, the results of the scores and analysis of CDA staff recommends four pre-development grants and 
three community development grants; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Carver County Community Development Agency Board of 
Commissioners as follows: 

 

That the following projects be awarded upon the grantees meeting program guidelines, and entering into grant 
agreements with the CDA, in form and content acceptable to the Executive Director of the CDA; and  

APPLICANT PROJECT GRANT SOURCE FUNDING 
AMOUNT 

Victoria Downtown TIF 
Analysis Pre-Development $10,000 

Norwood Young 
America Urban Streetscape Pre-Development $7,500 

Chaska Zoning Audit Pre-Development $10,000 

Watertown Spring Mill 
Apartments Pre-Development $10,000 

Chanhassen Cinema & Hotel 
Redevelopment Community Development $100,000 

Cologne Historic Cooperative 
Rehab Community Development $100,000 

Norwood Young 
America 

Tacoma West 
Industrial Park Community Development $100,000 

 
 
PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION 
NA 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
2024 CGPI Applications 
 
BOARD GOALS 

 Focused Housing Programs    Collaboration   Development/Redevelopment 
 Financial Sustainability   Operational Effectiveness 

 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL 

 Inform and Listen   Discuss   Involve   N/A 
 
CONTACT 
Department Head: Chuck Swanson, Director of Community and Economic Development 
Author: Chuck Swanson, Director of Community and Economic Development 
 



2024 Chanhassen 
Community Growth 

Partnership Initiative (CGPI)
Community Development 

 Application

















2024 Cologne 
Community Growth 

Partnership Initiative (CGPI)
Community Development 

 Application





















2024 Mayer 
Community Growth 

Partnership Initiative (CGPI)
Community Development 

 Application























2024 Norwood Young America 
Community Growth 

Partnership Initiative (CGPI)
Community Development 

 Application























2024 Chaska
Community Growth 

Partnership Initiative (CGPI) 
Pre-Development 

 Application









2024 Norwood Young America 
Community Growth 

Partnership Initiative (CGPI) 
Pre-Development 

 Application









2024 Victoria 
Community Growth 

Partnership Initiative (CGPI) 
Pre-Development 

 Application













2024 Watertown 
Community Growth 

Partnership Initiative (CGPI) 
Pre-Development 

 Application










	March Board packet-revised.pdf
	March Board packet-revised.pdf
	March Board Packet.pdf
	March Board Packet.pdf
	Cover - Title Page



	March agenda revised.pdf
	March Board packet-revised
	March Board Packet.pdf
	March Board Packet.pdf
	Meeting Minutes - February 2024
	Meeting Date: February 15, 2024          5:00 pm   CDA Boardroom, Chaska, MN


	Dashboard Report -March.pdf
	March Board Packet
	Request for Board Action Write Offs February 2024
	rx_Tenant_Unpaid_Charges (5)




	March Board packet-revised
	March Board packet-revised
	March Board Packet.pdf
	March Board Packet
	Request for Board Action - CCCDA Record of Disbursements - February 2024
	CCCDA - Record of Disbursements - February 2024




	Request for Board Action creation of LP and GP.pdf
	March Board packet-revised
	March Board packet-revised
	March Board Packet
	March Board Packet
	Request for Board Action 5A
	2024 Brickyard_Pricing Set_01-30-2024
	L1.1

	Request for Board Action 2024 CGPI RFP
	24 CGPI Applications
	CGPI Application Cover Sheets
	CHANHASSEN CGPI 2024 CD APPLICATION
	CHANHASSEN CGPI 2024 CD APPLICATION
	CGPI Application Cover Sheets
	COLOGNE CGPI 2024 CD APPLICATION
	CGPI Application Cover Sheets
	MAYER CGPI 2024 CD APPLICATION
	CGPI Application Cover Sheets
	NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA CGPI 2024 CD APPLICATION
	CGPI Application Cover Sheets
	CHASKA 2024 CGPI PD APPLICATION
	CGPI Application Cover Sheets
	NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA 2024 CGPI PD APPLICATION
	CGPI Application Cover Sheets
	VICTORIA 2024 CGPI PD APPLICATION
	CGPI Application Cover Sheets
	WATERTOWN 2024 CGPI PD APPLICATION








